

From: Jaffar Alaoui [jalaoui@ipwireless.com]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 1:41 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: IPWireless Trial in Chantilly VA

John,
Below please find the no objection letter for channel D2.

Best Regards,
Jaffar

From: James Cutright [mailto:jcutright@gw-solutions.com]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 10:05 AM
To: John Lockton
Cc: Lew Rumford
Subject: RE: Trial in Chantiily, VA for Dept. of Homeland Security

Hi John

Based on the information you have provided at this time, GWU is happy to grant use of the D2 channel, in the Chantilly area of Virginia, starting August 7th and continuing for one week, for your demo to Homeland Security.

Please forward me your contact info ASAP so I may update my contacts database. Please include mobile contact information which would allow me to reach you while the demo is being conducted.

Good luck with your demo! ...jcutright

-----Original Message-----

From: John Lockton [mailto:JLockton@ipwireless.com]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 12:13 PM
To: James Cutright
Cc: Lew Rumford
Subject: RE: Trial in Chantiily, VA for Dept. of Homeland Security

I would appreciate it with the new August start date if you would confirm back to me that it is O.K. to use your channel D2 starting August 7th for up to a week rather than the earlier July date.

Thanks